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November 24,2008 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Service 
Room 100, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080001-El 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

RAY SANSOM 
Speaker of the House o 

Representatives 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the original copy of Citizens’ 
Brief on Issue 13C., containing information claimed confidential by Florida Power & 
Light Company. 

Please indicate the time and date of receipt on the enclosed duplicate of this 
letter and return it to our office. 

Associate Public Counsel 

FPSC-COMHISSIOH CLERK 



COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: November 24,2008 

TO: Stephen C. Burgess, Office Of Public Counsel 

FROM: Ruth Nettles, OfFice of Commission Clerk 

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number 

080001 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Citizens' brief on Issue 13 C, and filed on 

behalf of Florida Power & Lisht Company. The document will be maintained in locked storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard, 

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 41 3-6770. 
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